Lebrun, Matthew JTST:EX - -

From: Sen, Shom JTST.EX

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2013 7:23 AM

To: Burnes, Jane | JTST:EX; Little, Christine JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX
Cc: Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX

Subject: Re: TOIFA

Thanks Jane
I'll let Don know.

Regards
Shom

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 88, 2013 06:44 AM Pacific Standard Time

To: Sen, Shom JTST:EX; Little, Christine JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX
Cc: Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX

Subject: Re: TOIFA

Shom, of couse this is no problem. I will leave it with Gloria to arrange details of
registration.

FYI - earlier this week had Gloria forward me registration forms for Tim and suggested other
ADMs be registered.

Jane Burnes
S17

----- Original Message -----

From: Sen, Shom JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 87, 2013 18:19 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Little, Christine JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane I 3TST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria JTST:EX
Cc: Bubrick, Elaine JTST:EX

Subject: Fw: TOIFA

Hi there
Pls see Don's question below.

I assume no issues getting him a pass to the global business forum - which he can exchange
with one of our staff when he leaves - so he can get a sense of the proceedings.

Also since his Ministry is focused on film and creative industries, it is important that he
get an opportunity to get a better sense of TOIFA., Jane, do we have passes for key Ministry
officials?

Would appreciate if you could kindly revert back to me tomorrow. If you could also pls
provide a couple of bullets each, re each event - e.g. proceedings (e.g. Global Business
Forum has 3 panels..., etc.), key dates, locations/times.

Thanks
Shom
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----- Original Message -----

From: Sen, Shom JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 87, 2013 10:88 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: TOIFA

Hi Don

There are two events. Next week we have the Canada-India Global Business Forum with
approximately 458 attendees - focused on business connections., In April, it is the film
awards., I will get more info on both for you.

Regards
Shom

----- Original Message -----

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 87, 2013 @6:58 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Sen, Shom JTST:EX

Subject: TOIFA

When is this and can I get a pass? If yes, when u am not using the pass can someone else use
it?

Don Fast
Deputy Minister
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Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX

From: Gossen, Kelly L JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2013 10:05 AM

To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Byng, Dave A JTST.EX

Cc: Valentine, [.ee CSCD:EX; Fekete, Renee JTST:EX; Buttner, Klaus JTST.EX; Sen, Shom
JTST.EX

Subject: BC India Networking Event

Attachments: Indian Film Executives Program ver 16.doc; FilmTV Invitation.docx

Attached for your consideration is an invitation for the BC India Film TV Networking luncheon and an agenda.

Kelly

Kelly Gossen, Mission and Events Officer

international Outreach, Missions and Evants Branch
international Trade and Investment Attraction Division
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 3E1 Canada

Tel: +1.604.660.6815

Mobile; S17 - Please note new address
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British Columbia/Indian Film Executives Program

April 5, 2013 1:00 to 3:30pm

To welcome Indian filmmakers to Vancouver for the Times of India Film Awards {TOIFA), a program has been
created to that will introduce them to the local film Industry and provide an opportunity to find out more about
the benefits of working with British Columbia.

British Columbia’s busy screen based professionals will have an opportunity to meet potential new partners from
India’s thriving screen industry.

The event will be held in beautiful downtown Vancouver at the Pan'Paciﬁc Hotel, Oceanview 5.
1:00 PM - Buffet Lunch

1:45 PM - Overview of the British Columbia Film Industry — Ministry

1:50 PM — Sector Intraductions (5 min “podium” presentations) - Working with B.C,

Film Tax Incentives: Bob Wong, Creative BC

Tax refunds on International Distribution: Jimmy Mitchell, Advantage BC
Production: Liz Shorten, Canadian Media Production Association

Post Production; Suzanne Thompson, Deluxe Vancouver

Locations: Bob Wong, Creative BC

Y ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥V V¥V

Original Composers: Ari Wise, President & CEQ, Core Music Agency
2:40 pm — Networking Session
3:00 pm — Panel Discussion — Waorking with South Asia
Moderated by Telefilm Canada’s John Dippong, this panel welcomes the South Asian filmmaking

dignitaries to the stage for a conversation exclusive to an invite-only selection of BC Screen Based
Professionals locking to find partnerships.
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The Province of British Columbia

invites to you to attend a
BC — India film industry networking luncheon

celebrating the Times of India Film Awards

DATE:
Friday, April 5th, 2013

TIME:
1:00pm — 3:00pm

LOCATION:
QOceanview 5, Pan Pacific Hotel
4" Floor - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC

Please RSVP by 3:00pm, Tuesday, April 2", 2013 to:

TI0LEventsAndLogistics@gov.bc.ca

This invitation is non-transferable.
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